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COMMITTEE

60 West St., Suite 201 ¢ apolis, Mary’

April 6, 1988 (301) 263-2125

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

The campaign of Rep. Royden P. Dyson of Maryland has apparently
filed documents with the Federal Election Commission that misreport
thousands of dollars in payments to campaign staff members.

According to press reports in Maryland, Dyson campaign manager
o Tom M. Pappas wrote checks payable to other staff members, had
the checks cashed, and then kept the money for himself. The -
N Dyson campaign reports, however, do not reflect this fact. © =&
Instead, documents filed with the Federal Election Commission 22 =
b e purport to show that the money was dispersed to the staff members;g 2L 3
whose names appeared on the checks. Enclosed please find copies __. 13
h of the newspaper articles that revealed the misreporting. N 22
< - —fm
? This conduct appears to be a knowing and willful violation = IQO
r of federal law that requires campaign committees to file DO
accurate reports to inform the public of how campaign funds are w
< spent. Specifically, the Dyson campaign appears to have violated ~— =
- 2 U.S.C. 434(b)(5)(A), as well as 11 C.F.R. 104.3(b)(4) (i) and 11
~ C.F.R. 104.9(a), which require that campaigns make accurate
— reports as to recipients and amounts of disbursements.
~ I therefore ask the Federal Election Commission to undertake
o an investigation to determine whether Rep. Royden P. Dyson, his

campaign manager Tom M. Pappas, or any other individuals violated
federal law by falsifying the Dyson campaign reports. 1In
addition, I ask that the Commission investigate whether the Dyson

campaign and its staff violated any other federal election laws
as a result of this incident.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Sincerely,
-— } -\
u”'(/( A2 /Q g e
Mark Frazer
Chairman

State of Margland, County of Calvert, Lo wit:

Subscnibed and swonn to begewe me this §th day Apnil 1988.

Enclosures

otarny Pu
My Commission Expines: 7/1/99

Paid for by the First Cangressional District Republican Commuttee John F Hall, Treas
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Dyson Campaign Finance Records Being Revised
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CTON, D.C. 20463
e BApril 19, 1988

Mark Frazer, Chairman

{st Congressional District
Republican Committee

60 West Street

Suite 201

Annapolis, MD 214014

MUR 2599
Dear Mr. Frazer:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on April 12, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federail
€lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act”), bv the
Dyson fFor Congress Committee and Marion R. fFedas, as treasurer.
The responderts will be rotified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-
sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive
any additional information 1n this matter, please forwatd 1t to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must ce
sworn to 1n the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2599, Flease refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission’'s procedures for
handling complaints. I+ you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

<

Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




6 6 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 Apl‘il 19, 1988

Mari1on R. Fedas, Treasurer
Dyson For Congress Committee
578 Paradise Road

Aberdeen, MD 21001

RE: MUR 2599
Dyson For Congress
Committee and Marion
R. Fedas, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Fedas:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Dyson For Congress Committee and you, as
treasurer, may have viclated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1771, as amended (the "Act"). A corpy of the complaint 15
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2599, Flease refer
to this numbter in all future correcspondence.

Under~ the Act, you have the opportunity to demconstrate 1o
writing that no action should be taken against you and the Dyscn
For Congress Committee in this matter. Flease submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commicssion’'s analysis of this matter. Where approptriate, state-
ments should be submitted under oath. Your response, whicH
should be addressed to the General Counsel 's O+t+ice, must be sub-—
mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. {+ no response
1s received within 15 days, the Commissicn may take further ac-—-
tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain corfidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a)(4)(B) and Section 437g{a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission 1n writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 1in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed farm stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200, For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G.'Lerner
ARcssoci1ate General Counsel

Enclesures
1. Complaint

J. Frocedures
7. Designaticr of Counsel Statement

cc: Congressman Roy Dyson
Box 5
Great Mills, MD 20634
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60 West St., Suite 201 * Annapolis, Maryland 21401

April 28, 1988 (301) 263-2125

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2599

Dear Commissioners:

In your April 19th response to my request for an investigation
of Representative Royden P. Dyson's campaign finance reports,

you asked me to supply you with any additional information that
might be of help to you.

o0
Since my letter to you, several news organizations have ?i
looked into the matter and found other discrepancies between =
what the Dyson campaign reported and what actually occurred.

I have enclosed copies, for your information, of articles that

have appeared since my initial letter to you.

If I may be of further assistance please let me know.

Sincerely,

(eadh 2

(z‘z A
Mark Frazer <.°

< -

Chairman

Enclosures
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- Maryland
Top Dyson aide

failed to report $30,000 in fees

FRIDAY
a APRIL 15, 1988

By Doug Birch

Washington Bureau of The Sun

WASHINGTON — Thomas M.
Pappas.,the top aide to Eastern
Shore Riepresentative Roy P. Dyson.,
received more than 830,000 in cam-
paidp,n consulting fees in 1884, 1985
and 1986. but never reported the in-
come on his financial disclosure
forms for those years, as required by

two junior members of Mr. Dyson’s
congressional staff actually went to
Mr. Pappas.

Last year, Mr. Pappas earned
$38,000 from the campaign in ad-
dition to his $72.500-a-year federal
salary, according to Federal Election
Commission reports. He is not re-

“Income from current U.S. gov-
ernment employment need not be
disclosed.” the manual says. “Report
the source and type. but not the
amount. of a spouse’s earned in-
come which exceeds 81.000. Income
of a dependent child need not be re-

o mchi::.h ?c:pmvnﬁrﬁé?ﬁfﬁ phone g“‘"’d tg "m{tlt%f a{munt ":;t“s porl‘:gividuals who “knowingly and
« Calls asking for comment. But his m‘::ﬁm[ﬂzz;amon:g osure state- willfully" fail to report required infor-

5

boss, Mr. Dyson. said yesterday that
Mr. Pappas had been confused
about the: law and inadvertently
omitted the tnformation. He said his
longtime friend and aide would file
an amended report with the House

Mr. Pappas' 1986 House finan-
ctal disclosure statement. submitted
in May 1987, was the last on flle. No
check was made of campaign fi-
nance statements prior to 1984.

Under the 1978 ethics act, all

mation on their disclosure state-
ments may be gullty of a civil viola-
tion and fined up to §5.000. in some
circumstances, willful violators may
be charged with making a false
statement, a federal crime that car-

2 eth;)cls committee to clear up the House employees earning above a :—rt‘s mgugal gcon.%tty‘ :: .ﬂvcymrs
pm-Hcmi.‘ ows you all have been certaln amount, or those considered %nl one person has ever been
" c’ " roun% - said Mr. Dyson a congressman's “principal assist- ch c% with not reporting income
g_’&of lng a ' ' ' ant,” are required to flle annual fi- arg

-1st. "He was just contacted by under the 1978 act.
— the clerk's [Clerk of the House's] of- nancial disclosure statements. Mr. Mr. Dyson said the clerk’s office
fice. The tlerk sald everything would Pappas. Mr. Dyson’s administrative said It would accept Mr. Pappas’

T be fine f he just wrote an amend- assstant and chief ade since the amended statement.
ment to his forms and flled them.” congressman s election in 1980, has Last year the House ethics com-
- “It wasn't clear that he should re- been required to flie every year. . mittee ruled on a change of policy
rt it.” Mr. Dyson added. “At least, Mark Davis, a lawyer with the that. according to John Davison, a
o It wasn't clear to him.” Elwse ?lh’cx‘:’fwmm“' said o~ tain committee lawyer, might affect Mr.
The congressman, who accused Fg::r(:l E;ecaggagggr;ciggn o Pappas’' amendments to his previous

~ The Sun of trying to “character as- income statements.

sassinate an individual,” said Mr.
Pappas was alerted to the apparent
discrepancy by House employees fol-
lowing a reporters’ inquiries.

Statements on file with the
clerk’s office shaw that Mr. Pappas,
a 49-year-old Prince George's Coun-
ty resident. reported receivirig no {n-
come outside his government salary
for the three calendar years. Over
the same period. Federal Eiection
Commission records show, Mr. Pap-
pas received at least $30,127.60 in
“consultant fees” for managing Mr.
Dyson’s re-election campaigns.

Election filings show the cam-
paign paid Mr. Pappas at least
$5.350 1n 1984, $5,912.60 in 1985
and S18.865 in 1986.

Mr. Dvson's office recently filed
corrections to his 1987 federal cam-
palgn finance reports. The correc-
Uons came after the Salisbury
Times reported that $6.650 the
campaign listed as having been paid

ords need not be duplicated in a con-
gressman's financial disclosure
form.

But he said an employee such as
Mr. Pappas. who is paid by a cam-
paign, should report that income.

Mr. Dyson said he spoke to a staff
member with the House ethics com-
mittee, known formally as the Com-
mittee on Standards of Official Con-
duct. and was told privately the law
might be confusing. “He [the staff
member| basically said he read it
again and it's basically not clear.”
Mr. Dyson said. “He thinks a case
could be made that it's really not
clear.”

The instruction manual for finan-
cial disclosure statements says
House members. officers and em-
ployees should report income “from
any source,” with certain exceptions.
Those exceptions are spelled out in
three sentences.

In an April 23, 1986. memo. the
committee said that as of Jan. 1,
1887, it would no longer automati-
cally assume that amendments flied
after the year of the original state-
ment were being made to correct in-
advertent errors or supply informa-
tion not previously avallable.
Instead, the memo said, “the burden
will be on the filer to establish such
a presumption.”
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Rep. Dyson/Pappas

We note that Thomas Pappas, the chief cook and bot-
tlewasher in Representative Roy Dyson’s Washington office,
has gotten himself crossways with the ethics police by his
failure to disclose all of his income. News stories have
reported that what with his basic salary as a congressional
aide and the money paid him for his services to Mr. Dyson'’s
reelection campaign, Mr. Pappas was pulling down better
than $100,000 a year.

That means he's been making more as Mr. Dyson’s helper
than the $89,500 Mr. Dyson currently makes as a con-
gressman. There’s nothing intrinsically wrong with that, we
hasten to add; it’s been said for years that Mr. Pappas is ac-
tually the First District’s congressman in all but title, and
if he's doing all the work and making all the decisions it
seems only just that he should be appropriately compensated
for it.

Nitpickers will say that as Mr. Pappas has not been elected
to the House of Representatives, he shouldn’t be represen-
ting the people of the First District in Washington. But it's
pretty clear that the voters as a whole now hold Congress
in such low esteem they don’t much care who's in there.

In the last election, 98 percent of incumbent members of
the House retained their seats, even though no one would
seriously suggest that 98 percent of the voters think Congress
is doing a great job. Meanwhile, as incumbents like Con-
gressman Dyson/Pappas entrench themselves with the help
of taxpayer-funded public-relations services and fat cam-
paign contributions gypxmassorted special interests, voter ip-
terest continues to decline. Barely one-third of those eligi-
ble now bother to vote in elections for members of the House.
The rest plainly see it as a waste of time.

The Pappas scandal offers Mr. Dyson an unusual oppor-
tunity to rise above his colleagues, instead of merely blen-
ding in. One step he could take would be to fire or demote
Mr. Pappas, and promise to be the First District’s con-
gressman himself henceforth, in fact as well as in name. Or
he could announce that as Mr. Pappas is so well qualified,
Le has decided to resign his seat and supporting his assis-
tant in the special election which would be held to fill the

P aolion woln e be commmendable.
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_ '.';_,.Republlcans w,gnt U"’S Hbus)em
to mvestlgate Dyson ‘aide -

FTARY »
(,vfm w rﬂ'yx.f’/nq
i '3 ,I ’r i
. . "’~ ) "r»n
By Jobn Fairball " - senting my request,”
Evening Sun Staff

M id. But he said Bontloy
said no. ? u o
Eastern Shore Republicans have tried to increase

“She’s at this point reluctant to do that because
' election-year pressure on 1st District Democrat Rep. She serves on the same ["-3&0] delegation with the .
. Roy Dyson by asking Rep. Helen D. Bentley to re-

congressman,” Frazer said.-
" quest 8 House committee investigation of Dyson’ s Frazer sald he understands her reluctance and is
‘top congressional aide, Tom Pappas.

“in the process now oﬁocaunx" another member of
Mark Frazer, clulrman of the 1st District Repub-

Congress to press his reques s
" lican Committee, said yesterday that he wants the Frazer recently asked ‘he Federal Election Com-" - )
House to investigate Pappas’ failure to report more

mission to investigate Dyson’s campaign finances in
than $30,000 in consulting fees on his congressional the wake of disclosures about campaign consulting
. {inanclal disclosure form.

fees paid to Pappu and two other Dyson eonw
Frazer said that at a Saturday meeting of Mary--

s ald‘? running { lecti inst Re bll v
or re-election aga o
land Republican presidential convention delegates Dyson g g P“
he asked Bentley, R-2nd, to request the investigation

t

FEC reports filed in 1987 and 1988 by Dylonl“‘ ;

can Wayne Giichrest.
by the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct.

Only a member of Congress. can initiate such an in-.

vestigation, Frazer said. -

“I spoke to Congresswoman Bentley n her capac-
ity as the senior [Republican) congreaswoman from
Maryland to see if she would be interested in pre-

“ campaign list more than $5,000 in fees to two aides, *
-Andy Hira and John Tsoutsouras, that actually were

given to Pappas. Dyson and Pappas have charactor-
ized the matter as a simple reporting error.
Dyson could not be reached for comment. Bent- -

ley said yesterday that she would not comment.. s v

S o8 8 ® - Y




Bl F# 9206
e Arent,%x, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn

Washington Square 1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-5339

Michael J. Kurman

(202) 857-8345
May 4, 1988 .
o 2
z =
VIA MESSENGER ~ 1.
= 16
Enforcement Division ==
Office of the General Counsel X =0
Federal Election Commission N 2
Room 657 o =
999 E Street, N.W. o
» Washington, D.C. 20463
0 Attn: Deborah Curry, Esq.
@ Re: MUR 2599 -~ DYSON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
. Designation of Counsel
Request for Extension of Time
.‘\')
N Dear Ms. Curry:
. Per our telephone conversations on this matter on Monday,
i May 2, I enclose the "Statement of Designation of Counsel," exe-
i cuted by Marion R. Fedas, Treasurer of the Dyson for Congress
Committee ("Committee"), designating the law firm of Arent, Fox,
Lo Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn to serve as counsel in respect of MUR
2599.
=~
p Also in accordance with our discussions, I hereby request

that the Federal Election Commission ("“Commission") grant to the
Committee and Ms. Fedas an extension of time to and including
June 6, 1988, in which to submit the response allowed under 11
C.F.R. § 111.6 and paragraph #2 of the Commission’s letter, dated
April 19, 1988, to the Committee and Ms. Fedas. The requested
due date represents a 30-day extension of time (plus an addi-
tional day, since the 30th day falls on a Sunday) beyond the ini-
tial date on which a response is due (i.e., May 6, which is 15
days following Ms. Fedas'’' receipt of the Commission’s letter).

The extension is required in order to provide our firm,
which was recently retained, sufficient time to review the al-
legations set forth in the complaint. The length of time re-
quested is necessary in order to allow for an appropriate period

Teiephone: (202) 857-6000 Cable: ARFOX Telex: WU 892672 ITT 440266 Telecopier: (202) 857-6395




Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Deborah Curry, Esq.
May 4, 1988

Page 2

of time, prior to beginning our review, for the Committee staff
to mourn and regroup following the sudden and tragic death on
May 1 of their colleague Mr. Tom Pappas, who served as campaign
manager (as well as Administrative Assistant in the office of
Representative Dyson).

I hope to hear from you shortly concerning the requested
extension. If you have any questions, please feel free to con-
tact me at any time (telephone: 857-6345).

Respectfully submitted,

ARENT, FOX, KINTNER, PLOTKIN

y: Mlchaeléi;7Kurman )

Enclosure

cc: Ms. Marion R. Fedas
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MR A5 F9
NAME OF COUNSEL: Wt&wfc b )

ADDRESS : W50 Lemrcodinite Zoe o 1o
 2rs 3L
TELEPHONE : é/&— LET7-Go00

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

N
the Commission.
(Nl
Q o P ;aiéﬁéfxysfb\52541kb°-u7é££&L40L44,/
Datey Signature
~
(=
<
- RESPONDENT'S NAME: L%W\}/@W&W&b
- ADDRESS : i([ D fg 44 e e 2l
/ -
-y
HOME PHONE: T = P02 = 5,9

BUSINESS PHONE: Sof- X2 S/P8
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 May 11, 1988

Michael J. Kurman, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-5339

MUR 2599

Dyson for Congress
Committee and Marion
R. Fedas, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Kurman:

This is in response to your letter dated May 4, 1988, which
we received on May 4, 1988, requesting an extension of 30 days
until June 6, 1988, to respond to the Commission's notification
of complaint. After considering the circumstances presented in
your letter, I have granted the requested extension.

Accordingly, your response is due by close of business on June 6,
1988.

If you have any questions, pleare contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counse

Z

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 May 12, 1988

Mark Frazer, Chairman

lst Congressional District Republican
Committee

60 West Street

Suite 201

Annapolis, MD 21401

MUR 2599

Dear Mr. Frazer:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 2, 1988, of the
supplement to the complaint you filed on April 12, 1988, against
Dyson for Congress Committee and Marion R. FPedas, as treasurer.
The respondents will be sent copies of the supplement. You will
be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes
final action on your complaint.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

~teo T

Lois G. Lernher
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463 may 12, 1988

Michael J. Kurman, Esquire ,
Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20036-5339 -

8

MUR 2599

Dyson for Congress
Committee and Marion R,
Fedas, as treasurer

T Dear Mr. Kurman:
~ On April 19, 1988, your clients were notified that the
& Federal Election Commission received a complaint from Mark
Frazer, Chairman, 1lst Congressional District Republican Committee
- alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
a Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time your clients were
given a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
~ complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
' notification.
o
_ On May 2, 1988, the Commission received additional
N information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
- the complaint. We have enclosed a copy of this additional
h information.
(g

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

.Q

Sincerely,

Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel

o~ L

BY: Lois G. Lerne
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

-
1
-4
-
-
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Arent, Fg, Kintner, Plotkin & Kag\

Washington Square 1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20038-5339

Michael J. Kurman

(202) 857-6345 June 6, 1988

VIA MESSENGER

Enforcement Division
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Room 657

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

~ 5
o) -3
I Attn: Deborah Curry, Esq. &g .
~. et
Re: MUR 2599 -- DYSON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE -
N Response to Complaint P S=
= 5
~ Dear Ms. Curry: © :
. [e) 7
? On behalf of the Dyson For Congress Committee ("Commit<£" 2
o tee"), and its treasurer Marion R. Fedas,!/ we hereby respond to
the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission ("Com-
o mission") on April 11, 1988, by Mark Frazer, Chairman of the Mary-
- land First Congressional District Republican Committee. This re-
W sponse is submitted pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.6 and paragraph #2
- of the Commission’s letter of April 19, 1988, to the Committee and
: Fedas, and in accordance with the Commission’s letter of May 11,
— 1988, granting our request for an extension of time in which to re-
spond.
o
INTRODUCTION

As demonstrated herein, "no action should be taken on the
basis of [the] complaint"” (11 C.F.R. § 111.6) against either the
Committee or Fedas. 1In Committee reports filed by Fedas in 1987
and 1988, itemized disbursements for consultant fees -- totaling
$5,225.00 -- erroneously identified the recipient of the fees. 1In
each case, the fees had been paid to campaign manager Thomas M.
Pappas, rather than to the named payees on the Committee checks,
who had simply cashed the checks and turned the funds over to

1/ Fedas, in her individual capacity, has retained separate coun-
sel. This response is submitted jointly by Arent, Fox, Kintner,
Plotkin & Kahn (for the Committee) and Schwalb, Donnenfeld, Bray &
Silbert (for Mrs. Fedas). The additional "Designation of Counsel"
for Fedas is attached (Appendix A).
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Pappas. Fedas filed amendments correcting the reports immediately
after she learned of the error. The amendments were received by
the Clerk of the House on March 31, 1988 -- more than one week be-
fore Frazer signed the complaint.

Sworn affidavits appended hereto demonstrate that: (1) the
initial reporting of those disbursements fully accorded with con-
sistent practice and understandings between the Committee’s long-
time treasurer, Fedas, and its long-time campaign manager, Pappas;
(2) the mistaken reporting resulted from a failure by Pappas to no-
tify Fedas that he was the actual recipient of the consultant fees
represented by the disbursement checks which were cashed for him;
and, (3) as soon as the errors were discovered, they were corrected
by amendments to the reports. The mistaken reporting, therefore,
did not result from any failure of the treasurer to exercise "best
efforts” (11 C.F.R. § 104.7(a)). Indeed, the treasurer and the
Committee exercised "best efforts" in their prompt submission of
correcting amendments immediately following discovery of the pre-
vious error.

Accordingly, the Committee and Fedas urge that the Commis-
sion find that there is no reason to believe that the respondents
have violated a statute or reqgulation over which the Commission has
jurisdiction.

FACTS

Appended hereto are the sworn affidavits of David Horwitz,
an outside fundraising consultant to the Committee (Appendix B),
and treasurer Fedas (Appendix C). Pappas -- who had been Admini-
strative Assistant to Congressman Dyson since he assumed office in
1981, as well as campaign manager for each of the six Dyson Con-
gressional campaigns (and Mr. Dyson’s three campaigns for the Mary-
land House of Delegates) -- died tragically on May 1, 1988, before
we had an opportunity to interview him respecting the allegations.

Taken together, the Horwitz and Fedas affidavits demon-
strate the following:

1. Pappas had broad authority for most campaign management
decisions, including staffing and compensation.

2. Pappas and various members of the Congressional staff
reqularly worked on the campaign during weekends an? other spare
time, and received consultant fees for their work . 2

2/ 1In addition, Pappas provided media services to the Committee
through his firm Pappenbauer Associates, and payments for these
services were made to that firm.




3. To facilitate his paying campaign obligations as they
arose, Pappas requested, and Fedas periodically provided to Pappas,
blank Committee checks which she had previously signed. With
Fedas'’ authorization, Pappas used these checks to pay various ex-
penses of the Committee. The vast majority of Committee checks,
however, were filled out and issued by Fedas.

4. For those disbursement checks written by Pappas, Fedas
prepared her reports based on the information she obtained either
from her review of the cancelled checks returned with the monthly
bank statements, her regular consultations with Pappas, her review
of written memoranda periodically furnished to her by Pappas, or
some combination thereof.

5. During 1987 and 1988, Pappas wrote out two Committee
checks (totaling $1,650) to Andy Hira and four Committee checks
(totaling $3,575) to John Tsoutsouras,i_ which, at Pappas’ request,
the payees simply cashed for Pappas. The funds represented fees to
Pappas, but he had written the checks out to Hira and Tsoutsouras
-- staff assistants, at the time, in the Congressional office -- to
facilitate their cashing the checks for him. Running errands was a
normal function performed by these staff assistants.

6. Fedas learned of these disbursements upon her receipt
of the cancelled checks, and she reported them as consultant fees
to the named payees. See excerpts from Schedule B "Itemized Dis-
bursements, " prepared and filed by Fedas on behalf of the Committee
(Appendix D). Fedas represents that this was done in accordance
with her "clear understanding from my long association with the
Committee, my working relationship with Mr. Pappas, and my many
reqgular telephone conversations with him that such checks to em-
ployees of the Congressional office represented consultant fees for
services rendered to the campaign on evenings and weekends." See
Appendix C, at ¢ 6.

7. When Pappas first learned of the erroneous reports, he
sought advice from Horwitz, whom he knew to be experienced in FEC
matters. Pappas told Horwitz that he forgot to notify Fedas about
the actual purpose of these checks, and that Fedas -~ consistent
with their customary practice -- simply reported them as fees to
compensate the staff members named as payees on the cancelled
checks.

8. Pappas and Horwitz agreed that Fedas should be notified
and requested to file amendments to the FEC reports immediately in
order to correct the error. Pappas notified Fedas, who promptly
corrected the error by filing amendments to the applicable reports.

3/ The newspaper articles enclosed with the complaint incorrectly
reported consulting fees of $5,000 to Tsoutsouras in 1987.




DISCUSSION

The complaint alleges that the Committee -~ through the
misreporting of consultant fees paid to Pappas but cashed by, and
initially reported as, disbursements to others -~ knowingly and
willfully violated reporting obligations under the Federal Election
Campaign Act and the Commission’s regulations (specifically citing
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(5)(A), 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(4)(i), and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.9(a)). As the affidavits demonstrate, the allegations are
untrue.

A. The Committee and Fedas met the "best efforts" standard of care
respecting their reporting obligations.

The Congress and the Commission require "best efforts . . .
to obtain, maintain and submit the information" as the standard of
care which the treasurer of any political committee must satisfy in
order to comply with mandatory reporting obligations. See 11
C.F.R. § 104.7(a). Implicit in this standard is the recognition
that mistakes in reporting can and do occur, but that mistakes will
not result in penalties to political committees and/or treasurers
if "best efforts" have been demonstrated.i

As shown herein, Fedas’ initial reporting of the six dis-~
bursements at issue was entirely consistent with established prac-
tice and understandings (i.e., relative to pre-signed checks that
were issued by Pappas to pay staff members) that had evolved during
the eight years in which she and Pappas had served as the Commit-
tee’'s treasurer and campaign manager, respectively. Moreover, her
review of each of the cancelled checks would not have led her to
any conclusion other than that they represented consultant fees to
compensate members of the Congressional staff who worked on the
campaign during their spare time. Finally, given the fact that far
more substantial compensation to Pappas for his campaign-related
work had already been openly disclosed as disbursements elsewhere
on the Committee reports which she prepared, Fedas would not have
had any reason even to suspect that Pappas might withhold informa-
tion that he was the recipient of the $5,225 represented by the
checks to Hira and Tsoutsouras.

Indeed, when Pappas became aware of the mistaken reporting,
he sought Horwitz'’s advice, and concurred with Horwitz'’s recommen-
dation that amendments be filed immediately to correct the error.
When, on March 28, 1988, Fedas was first advised of the mistake by
Pappas, she: (a) prepared the necessary amendments on March 29,
and (b) both received the explanatory letters from Pappas, and sent
the amendments and the letters to the Clerk of the House, on March
30. These were received by the Clerk on March 31.

4/ "When the treasurer of a political committee shows that best
efforts have been used . . . any report of such committee shall be
considered in compliance with the Act" (11 C.F.R. § 104.7(a)).




S 7 4

O

o0 %

Therefore, both in the initial reporting, and in the prompt
filing of amendments upon learning of the erroneous reports, the
Committee and Fedas clearly exercised and met the Commission’s
"best efforts" standard for reporting. Accordingly, those reports
must be considered to comply with the Act.

B. The mistaken reporting was not a result of knowing and willful
action by the respondents.

The complaint alleges that the Committee’s reports were
"falsif[ied]," and that this was done knowingly and willfully. As
Fedas’ sworn affidavit plainly demonstrates, this was not the case.
Fedas, who as treasurer prepared and filed all "Reports of Receipts
and Disbursements," did not learn of the error until March 28, and
she saw to it that the mistaken reports were corrected immediately
thereafter.

C. The allegations in the complaint were moot at least one week
before the complaint was executed.

The complaint was executed on April 8, 1988, and was re-
ceived by the Commission on April 11. Yet by March 31, 1988 (see
date-stamped amendments at Appendix E), the Clerk of the House had
already received the Committee’s amendments which corrected the in-
advertent error that prompted the allegations. The complaint was
moot when filed.

CONCLUSION
For the reasons stated herein, the Committee and Fedas re-
quest that the Commission find that there is no reason to believe
that the respondents have violated a statute or regulation over

which the Commission has jurisdiction, and dismiss the complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

Cary M. Feldman Michael J. Kurman

SCHWALB, DONNENFELD, BRAY ARENT, FOX, KINTNER, PLOTKIN
& SILBERT & KAHN

Suite 300 East 1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

1026 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20036-5339

Washington, D.C. 20007 Telephone: (202) 857-6345

Telephone: (202) 965-7910

Counsel for Respondent Counsel for Respondent Dyson
Marion Fedas for Congress Committee

Appendices A - E
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUMgRL¢ Schwalb, Donnenfeld, Bray & Silbert

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W.

ADDRESS:
Suite 300 East
Washington, D.C. 20007
TRLRPHONE : (202) 965-7910
- The above-named individual is hereaby designated as my
« counsel and {s authorized to receive any notifications and other
f communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf befora
3 the Commission,
~
o J/J/f// EZ;Z/’%/’: core %’ QJ/”MI'/
- Date” ~ Signature
&

REBPONDENT'S8 NAMRE: Marion R. Fedas, as Treasurer

ADDRRESS8: 518 N. Paradise Road

Aberdeen, Maryland 21001

HOME PHONE: (301) 272-3196

BUSINESS PHONE: (301) 272-7070
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

David Horwitz, being first duly sworn, deposes and
says:

1. I am in the political consulting business, and I
have provided consulting services to a variety of campaigns, as-
sociations and companies. At various times during 1987 and

1988, I was retained as a fundraising consultant to the campaign

committee of Congressman Roy Dyson to assist in the planning,
execution and follow-up for certain fundraisers staged by the
committee. During this period, I was retained by other clients
as well. I continue to serve as a fundraising consultant to the
Dyson campaign committee.

2. I was retained by, and reported to, Thomas Pappas,
who served as the Congressman’s campaign manager until his death
on May 1, 1988. I first became acquainted with Pappas in 1972,
when we both worked at the Democratic National Committee. Be-
tween 1975 and 1977, Pappas contacted me periodically when I
worked as a member of the staff at the Federal Election Com-
mission ("FEC"), and we had remained in touch thereafter.

3. As campaign manager, Pappas had broad authority for
such management decisions as hiring, compensation, media, fund-
raisers, incurring of expenses and overall strategy. Pappas
typically had in his possession several blank campaign checks

previously signed by the campaign committee treasurer, Marion




Fedas, in order to facilitate his paying campaign obligations as
they arose. I am aware of this because my own consultant fees
from the campaign committee were generally paid by checks that
had been signed by Fedas, but which were filled in and handed to
me by Pappas.

4. Pappas also served as the Administrative Assistant
in the Congressional office of Congressman Dyson. I know that
various members of the Congressional staff, especially Pappas,
devoted weekends and other free time to working on the campaign,
and that these people received consulting fees for their work.

5. I am familiar with Andy Hira and John Tsoutsouras,
both former staff assistants in the Congressional office. I
know that their responsibilities included running various er-
rands for the Congressman, senior staff and constituents.

6. In late March, 1988, Pappas -- to whom I had placed
a routine daily telephone call regarding fundraising status --
asked me to come meet him at his office. When I arrived, Pappas
asked my advice regarding an FEC-related problem about which he
indicated he had just recently become aware. Pappas informed me
that, on several occasions during 1987 and 1988, he had written
out checks to Hira and Tsoutsouras. He told me that the amounts
in fact represented fees to himself. He explained that, on the
occasions when he had made out checks to Hira and Tsoutsouras,

he had needed to have the checks cashed immediately; that Hira




and Tsoutsouras were "office go-fers"; and that they would have
an easier time cashing the checks for him at the House Sergeant-
at-Arms’ finance office with their ID cards if the checks were
made out to them.

7. Pappas told me that he had forgotten to speak with
Marion Fedas about the actual purpose of the checks that he had
written out to Hira and Tsoutsouras. He then explained that
Fedas must have received the cancelled checks and entered them
on the campaign committee’s FEC reports as campaign consulting
fees to Hira and Tsoutsouras -- just as she would have done,
Pappas said, for any campaign committee check that he had paid
to a staff member that was not clearly for reimbursement of
expenses.

8. 1 asked Pappas the amounts of the checks involved,
which he told me. We then discussed the fact that he had re-
ceived over time consulting fees from the campaign substantially
in excess of the amounts at issue via the checks filled out to
Hira and Tsoutsouras; that these consulting fees had all been
properly renorted to the FEC; and that the reporting error in-
volved merely a failure by Pappas to communicate with Fedas re-
garding the consulting fee checks which Hira and Tsoutsouras
cashed for him.

9. I recommended to Pappas that he advise Fedas of the
error and immediately file amendments to the FEC reports in

order to rectify the mistake, and Pappas concurred.




10. I understand that Fedas filed amendments to the FEC

T T

¢~ pavid ﬂbrwiyéﬁ//’

ad
Subscribed and sworn to before me this .Z day of

reports soon thereafter.

June, 1988.

tary Public

o . i, .z Sootemter 70, 1089
My Commission expires : , 19 .
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STATE OF MARYLAND )
) Ss:
COUNTY OF HARFORD )

I, Marion R. Fedas, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I am the Treasurer of the Dyson for Congress Committee
(the "Committee"). I have held this position continuously from
1980 until the present. I am submitting this Affidavit in

response to a Complaint filed with the Federal Election Com-
mission (the Y“FEC") by Mark Frazer, Chairman of the First
Ccongressional District Republican Committee. Congressman Roy
Dyson has been the Representative to Congress from the First
Congressional District of Maryland since January, 1981.

2. In my capacity as Treasurer, I have collected and
deposited campaign contributions, and maintained records of these
receipts; as the authorized signatory on the Committee checking
account, I have expended, and authorized the expenditure of,
funds, and maintained records of these disbursements; I have
prepared, reviewed, and signed all of the required reports of
receipts and disbursements that have been filed with the FEC and
the Clerk of the House of Representatives.

3. Mr. Tom Pappas was the Campaign Manager for Congressman
Roy Dyson from prior to the beginning of my tenure as Treasurer
of the Committee until his death on May 1, 1988. I regularly
consulted with Mr. Pappas regarding campaign finances, expenses,
and the payment and timing of disbursements. Committee
disbursements were made by Committee checks, the vast majority of

which were filled out and issued by me.
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4. At his request, from time to time I provided Mr. Pappas
with blank Committee checks presigned by me. These checks were
utilized by Mr. Pappas, with my authorization, for the payment of
campaign-related expenses and consulting fees. This procedure
was necessary since it was not possible for me to be present to
issue all of the checks that were required on short notice due to
the large geographical area of the First Congressional District
of Maryland.l/ I maintained a record of each and every check
provided to Mr. Pappas in this manner. He periodically furnished
me with written memoranda of the date, amount, payee, and, where
it was not obvious, the purpose of the checks that he wrote out
and issued. In addition, the date, amount, payee, and purpose of
the checks were apparent upon my examination of the cancelled
checks returned with the monthly bank statements.

5. Mr. Pappas issued the following presigned checks to
Messrs. Andy Hira and John Tsoutsouras, whom I knew to be

employees of Congressman Dyson's Congressional office:

Date Check No. Payee Amount
May 7, 1987 2650 Hira $1,000
July 31, 1987 2655 Hira $ 650
Sept. 24, 1987 2699 Tsoutsouras $1,000
Oct. 21, 1987 2698 Tsoutsouras $ 625
Nov. 10, 1987 2725 Tsoutsouras $ 950
Feb. 4, 1988 2809 Tsoutsouras $1,000

I learned of the issuance of each of these checks upon my receipt

of the cancelled checks with the monthly bank statements. Each

1/ 1 understand that ihe TFirst Congressional District of
Maryland covers the 1largest geographical area of any
Congressional district east of the Mississippi River.

-2 -




of these checks bore the endorsement of the named payee. Check
no. 2725 bore the memo "C. Fee." Although the other five checks

listed above bore no such memo, it was my clear understanding

from my 1long association with the Committee, my working

relationship with Mr. Pappas, and my many regular telephone
conversations with him that such checks to employees of the
Congressional office represented consultant fees for services
rendered to the campaign on evenings and weekends. Accordingly,
I entered these disbursements as consultant fees to the named
payees on Schedule B of the FEC Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements.

6. Oon March 28, 1988, Mr. Pappas called and advised me
that he was responsible for an error on my reporting of disburse-
ments by the Committee. He stated that he had issued Committee
checks to Messrs. Hira and Tsoutsouras to facilitate their
ability to cash these checks for him at the Congressional Finance
Office. He explained that these checks actually represented
consultant fees paid to him. Mr. Pappas further indicated that
he had written to Messrs. Hira and Tsoutsouras advising them of
the reporting error, and the fact that he would take steps to
correct it. I instructed Mr. Pappas to send me these letters by
overnight mail so that I could attach them to amendments to the
FEC Reports of Receipts and Disbursements that I would prepare
and file immediately. On March 29, 1988 I wrote to the Clerk of
the House advising him of amendments to the FEC Reports covering

the periods ending June 30, 1987, December 31, 1987, and




February 17, 1988. Since I did not receive the letters from Mr.

Pappas until March 30, 1988, my letter of March 29 to the Clerk

of the House, enclosing the letters from Mr. Pappas hereinabove

mentioned, was actually not sent out by certified mail until

March 30, 1988. A copy of my letter, with enclosures, is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. The amendments reflect that the
disbursements previously reported as consultant fees to Messrs.
Hira and Tsoutsouras were actually consultant fees paid to Mr.
Pappas. Thus, the inadvertent misreporting of disbursements had

been corrected as soon as possible after I learned of the errors.

STATE OF MARYLAND %M/N % QW

CITY/COUNTY OF HARFORD

day of




XHIBIT A

Dyson For Congress Committee
Mrs. Marion R. f«das
Treasurer

518 N. Paradise Road
Aberdceen, Maryland 21001

ID# 052604

March 29, 1988
Mr. Donnald Anderson
Clerk of the House
Ottice of Records & Registrations
1030 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Amendments to the following reports. Letter Enelosed
June 30, 1987 Report

Poage 12 ot 14y Tine 17, block F

1.0 Pappas, $1000.00 Consultant Fee, May 7, 1987

»

%A&z’h v W\j/é/daq/

Maricen R. Fedas
Treasurer




) ' Qs;on For Congress Committee

] ID# 052604

December 31, 1987 Report

Amendments:

Page 4 of 15, line 17, block D

T.M. Pappas, $650.00 Consultant Fee, July 31, 1987

Page 9 of 15, line 17, Block 1

T.M. Pappas, $1000.00 Consultant Fee, September 24, 1987
Page 11 of 15, line 17, block H |

T.M. Pappas, $625.00 Consultant Fee, October 21, 1987

Page 12 of 15, line 17, block A

e

o T.M. Pappas, $950.00 Consultant Fee, November 10, 1987

Ne

- Ttseno N Fednar
T Marion R. Fedas

~ Treasurer

o

<’

(=
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Ee ]
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Dvson For Congress Committee
ID# 052604

Februarvy 17, 1988 Report
Amendment ¢

Pace 5 of 5, line 17, block A

T.M. Pappas, $1000.00 Censultant kee, February 4, 1988

97?&&444;v/;%?_:sz¢4°4b//

Marion R. Fedas
freasurer
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Congressman Roy Dyson
P.O. Box Five

Great Mills, Md. 20634
March 27, 1988

Mrs. Marion R, Fedas

518 North Paradise Rd.

Aberdeen, Maryland :
21001

‘Dear Marion:

There is are two items on our reports which were misreported. I would
like you to file an amendment correcting them. It was reported that
consultant fees which were paid to me were paid to Mr. Andy Hira
and Mr. John Tsoutsouras during the year 1987. In reality, [ only had
them cash the checKs for me, which were incorrectly made out in their
names, but they are my fees.

I would appreciate it very much if you would make such amendments
as necessary to correct this oversight. In anticipation of your assistance
in this matter, I thank you in advance.

Sincerely yours,
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Congressman Roy Dyson
P.O. Box Five
Great Mills, Md. 20634

Mr. Andy Hira 7,
The Belvedear CofNlo
Apartment 906 | _,
1600 N. Oak St. '
Rosslyn, Va. 22209

March 26, 1988

Dear Andy:

| understand your new Job is working out really well. | am
happy for you.

Well, its that time of year again. | have been

going over my tax papers to do my taxes and

| realized that | had some consultant fees, which | pay
taxes on, were in your name. As

you probably remember, | had you cash some

checks for me while you were here.

| have made the proper amendments to our FEC
reports to correct this, therefore, you need
not worry about reporting it on your taxes,
because | will be reporting it on mine.

Best regards to you and your family.

Sincerely yours,

Tom Pappas




Congressman Roy Dyson
P.O. Box Five
Great Mills, Md. 20634

Mr.John TsousoUrll
5212 Worthington R

; March 26, 1988
Bethesda, Md. 20816

Dear John:

Well, its that time of year again. | have been

: going over my tax papers to do my taxes and

- | realized that | had some consultant fees, which | pay
taxes on, were in your name. As

- you probably remember, | had you cash some

2 checks for me while you were here.

[

< | have made the proper amendments to our FEC

- reports to correct this, therefore, you need

2 not worry about reporting it on your taxes,

€ because | will be reporting it on mine.

Best regards to you and your family.

Sincerely yours,

"o e

Tom Pappas
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ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use separste schedule(s)
for eech category of the
Deteiled Summary Pege

(PAGE

OF

12. .1 14

FOR LINE NUMBER

17

Any informetion copied from such Reports sand Statements mey not be soid or used by eny person for the purpose o.O sollciting contributions or for commercial
wurpotes, other then using the name snd eddress of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

+ NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

e

DYSON FOR CONGRESS

A. Full Name, Malling Address end ZIP Cade

Purpose of Disbursement

Dete (month, l

Amount of Esch

Other (specify)

. ) ) Di i i
Susquehanna Publishing Co. The & d dey. veer i1bursement This Perior
601 Revolution Street g Stah
;. ; ¥ -20~
Havre de Grace, MD 21078 Disbursement for: I_XJPHMOIV L_]Gomm 5-20-87 8.00
—]omu (specity)

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
MDDC Press Clips Inc day. vear) Disbursement This Perioc
6 1 Read Street Clipping
Balt imore, MD 21202 Disbursement for: [‘ﬁ?rimrv Uquml 5-20-87 ;74 .80

C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZiP Code
Noray Hughey

P.0. Box 431

Perryville, MD 21903

Purpose of Disbursement

Salary

Date {(month,
day, vear)

Disbursemaent for: .‘(ﬁ'Primor.v
Other (specity)

5-22-387

LJ General ]

i
|
|
|

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Perioc

40.00

0. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Reese Meisenger

918 Green Street, Apt. 1
Alexandria, VA 22314

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

i

Date (month, ’
day, year)

| Disbursement tor: [_vaimuy
’—Iomr {specity|

4-30-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Periac

1000.00

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
I''M. Pappas

Rte 1, Box 1774

Accokeek, MD 20607

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

Date (month,
dey, vear)

| Disbursement for: | X| Primary

; Other (specify)

5-5-87

Amount of Each
Oisbursement This Periac

2850.00

F. Ful! Neme, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Caode
Andy Hira

1600 N. Oak St.
Rosslyn, VA 22209

The Belvedere Condo, Apt 906

! Purpose of Disbursement

| Consultant fee

Date (month,
day, vear)

[ Disbursement for: x| an_arv
m Other (specify)

5-7-87

Amount of Each
Disbu-sement This Perioc

1000.00

G. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
Norayv Hughey

P.0. Box 431

Perryville, MD 21903

Secretary to Trcasurer

‘ Purpose of Disbursement
\
l
}

Salarv

}Disburumom for: T. ‘\'TP;;r.nawi I General ‘

m Other {specify)

. Date (month,
f day, year)

6-5-87

———— e

~mount of Each
Oisbu-sement This Perioc

64.00

H. Full Namas, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

] Purpose of Disbursement

| Date (month, |

Amount of Each

) . : day, vear)  : Disbursement This Perioc
Congressional Photo Shoppe ’ P . ' !
1
209 Penna. Avenue, S.E. Diufucr)sine:ng:tc:sijpnmorv [ TGeneral | g_8_87 ) 24,18
Washington, D.C. 20003 HOh ' y ')-' L —0-=a/ -1
| ther (specify

1. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

I Date (month,

|
|

Amount of Each

TOTAL This Period (last page this line numbaer only)

Federal Express Corp . day, year) Disbursemeant This Perioc
P.0. Box 727 ! Overnite letter .
Memphis, TENN 38194-9999 ﬂlbu"om”f for: | X, Primury Ld Generel , 6-8-87 14,00
| | Qther (specity) ;
€IBTOTAL of Disbursemants This Page (optional) . ... ... ... ... />’v 5074.98
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- ny information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpaose of soliciting contributions or for commercia!
Lurposes, other than using the name snd address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
2

DYSON FOR CONGRESS

Kensington, MD.

—_]Othor (specity)

A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement DOete (month, Amount of Each
U.S. Postmaster day, vesr) Disbursement This Period
Longworth HOB Stamps :
Washington, D.C. 20515 Disbursement for: |X|Pdmoly UGmnl 8~-14-87 22.00

_‘ Other (specity) :

B. Full Name, Mailing Addrass and Z1P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
Christopher Robinson © day, yesr) Disbursement This Period
3002 Plyers Mill Road Consultant fee '

Disbursement for: m Primary L_' General | 7-29-87 1500. 09

C. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code
Reese Meisinger
918-Green Street, Apt. 1
Alexandria, VA 22314

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

Dete (month,
day, yeesr)

Disbursement for - I'X Primary
Other (specify)

D G‘ena‘nl

7-30-87

. Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

500.00

D. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Daste (month,

Amount of éoch

Washington, D.C. 20011

—_'1 Other (specify) -

U Geners!

Andy Hira . : day, vear) * Disbursement This Pariod
The Belvedere Condo, Apt 906 . Consultant fee, , L A

1600 N. Oak Street . .| Disbursement for: | X | Primary LJE"'"" 7--31-87 650.00
Rosslyn, VA 22209 —lmhor (specify) :

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement - Date {month, . Arnount of Each
Pappenbauer Associates ; day, vear} Disbursement This Period
Rte 1, Box 177a | Media . |
Accokeek, MD 20607 Disbursemant for: BJ.Pvlmary r_]'Gonoul 8-6-87 . 5890.00

E Other (specify) . | .

F. Full Name, Mailing Addrees and Z1P Code Purpose of Disbursement " Dete (month, Amount of Esch |
David Horwitz : . day, year) Disbursement T..is Period
16 Grant. Circle Consultant fee

Disbursement for: ]l(_" Primary 8-11-87 400.00

G. Fuil Nema, Mailing Address snd ZIP Cade

Harrisons Country Inn
P.0. Box 310
Tilghman, MD 21671

Purposs of Disbursament

Dinners

Dats (month,
day, vesr)

Disbursement for: | X | Primary

. ”—IOthov (specify)

—L_J] Generel

8-18-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

95.00

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Wicomico Democratic Club

Wicomico County, MD 21801

Purpose of Disbursement

Ticket

Date (month,
day, year}

"Disbursemaent for: | X ! Primary
~1 Other (specify)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

12.50

1. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Amount of Esch

Norav L Hughey day, yeer) Disbursement This Period
P.O. Box 431 _Salary ' “
Perryville, MD 21903 I Disbursement for: | X | Primary L_}Geneul . 8-19-87 92.00
*t m Other (specify) :
C*BTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (OPLIONSI) . . ... . . ittt it e e it
9161.50

{OTAL This Period (last page this lina number anly)
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| Any Information copied from wé_h RAeports and Statements may not be sold or used. by any person fof the purpase of soliciting contributions or for commercial
? PUrpoees, other then using the neme and addross of eny political committes to sollcit contributions from such committee.

I NAME OF COMMITTEE ('ln Full)

t)

DYSON FOR CONGRESS

A. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Noray L. Hughey
'.0. Box 431
Perryville, MD 21903

Purpose of Disbursement

Salary

Other (specify)

Disbursement for: XIPrimwv ) JG-mul

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

10-16-87

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

52.00

. Fult Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code

U.S. Postmastex
Longworth HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515

Purpose of Disbursement

Stamps

Disbarsement for: | X | Primery
I Other (specify)

[___J General

—
Date (month,

dey, year)

10-21-87

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

f

220.00

. Full Name, Malfing-Address end ZIP Code

Noray L. Hughey
P.O0. Box 431
Perryvitle, MD 21903

Purpose of Disbursement

Salary

Disbursement for: bg_] Primary
Other {specify)

U Generai

Dste (month,
day, yeer)

10-26-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

160.00

. Full Name, Msiling Address end ZIP Code

MDDC Press Clips, Inc.
6 E. Read Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Purpose of Disbursement

Clipping

Disbursement for: Iﬁ?rimory
_—} Qther (specify)

u Generel

Date (month,
day, year)

10-26-87

Amount of Each
Oisbursement This Period

30

or
[0 38

. Full Neme, Masiling Address snd ZIP Code

Hannibal Courier Post
200 N. Third 'St., P.C.
Hannibal, MO 63401

Box

A

Purpose of Disbursement

Ad

Disbursemant for: m Primary

D ther (specity)

uaanernl

l

Dste (month,
day, veasr)

10-26-87

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

84.00

. Full Name, Msiling Aadress and ZIP Code

Christopher Robinson
9108-2nd Avenue
Sitver Spring, MD 20910

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

]

Disbursement for: !)( Prirr;arv
I Other {specify)

L_! Generel

Oste (month,
day, year)

10-27-87

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

1500.00

. Full Neme, Maiiing Address and ZIP Code

Bay Land Aviation, Inc.
Salis-Wicomico Airport

Rte 4, Box 152
Salisbury, MD 21801

Purpase of Disbursemaent

Flight

Disbursement for: | X | Primary
j QOther (specify)

L_JGanoul

Dste (month,
day, veer)

10-27-87

Amount of Eech
Disbursement This "v-ipu

616.00

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2P Code

Pappenbaur Assoc.
Rte 1, Box 177A
Accokeek, MD 20607

Purpose of Disbursement

| Media

i Disbursement for: | ¥ | Primary
_lOlhcr (specify)

Date {month,
dey, year)

9-24-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

6000.00

Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
John Tsoutsouros

5212 Worthington Road
Bethesda, MD 20816

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

Disbursement for: | X | Primery
[_—l Other {specify)

Dete {(month,
day, year)

Amaunt of Each
Disbursemant This Period

1000.00

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemants This Pega (optionsi)

9717.30

TOTAL This Period (last page this Iin® numbar Qnly) ... ... ot it e et i ias e \

/




o @
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"HEDULE B

Use separate schedule(s!
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PAGE OF

e

FOR LINIE7NUMBER

\ny informution copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
urposes, other then using the ngme and address of any political committee to saligit contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
) .

/

DYSON FOR CONGRESS

., Full Name, Masiling Address end 2IP Cotle
U.S. Postmaster
U.S. Post Office
W. Bel Air Avenue
Aberdeen, MD 21001

Purpose of Disbursement

| Stamps
Disbursement for: L\d Primary I_] Genarel
.—l Other (spacity)

Date (month,
day, vesr)

11-6~-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

44,00

. Full Neme, Meiling Address and ZIP Code
Inwood Greceting Cards
11141 Georgia Avenue
Wheaton, MD 20902

Purpase of Disbursement
Christmas cards & cavelopd

Disburfement for: | X Primery - IG-noul
Other (1pecify) ’

)

Date (month,
day, yesr)

11-9-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

5749 .60

. Full Neme; Mo‘!lno Address end ZIP Code

P.0. Box 34407
W. Bethesda, MD 20034

P.R. Promotions of Maryland

Purpose of Disbursement

Buttons

Disbursement for: i X Primary
_-l Qther (soecify)

U Genersl

Date (month,
day, vear)

11-9-87

Amount of Each
Cisbursament This Poriod

I

218.66

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Zim Zemeral .
1619 Dennis Avenue
Towson, MD 21204

Purpose of Disbursement

Band, 11-12-87
Disbuniement for:@ Primeary
Other (specify)

L_jconoul

Deats (month,
day, year)

11-12-8

\

|

‘ Amount of Each

‘ Disbursement This Period

7 1650.00

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and Z2I1P Code

Tonv Matarrese

VA 22031

Fairfax,

9008 Arlington Boulevard

Purpose of Disbursement

Piano
1 Disbursement for: ]vxl Primary
—-l Othar (specity)

u Gene

Date {month,
day, year)

11-12-8

Amount of Eech
Disbursement This Period

175.00

. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code
Norav L. Hughey
P.o. Box 431

Pervvville,

MD 21903

Purpose of Disbursemaen:

Salary

U Gnna_nl ‘

| Disbursemaent for: Primery

m Qther (specify)

Date {month,
day, year)

11-18-8

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

156.00

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

P.O. Box 231
Old Armory Building

Marvland Board of Elections

Annapolis, MD 21404-0231

Purpose of Disbursement

Filing fee
Disbursement for: l X[ Primary
Other (specity)

L__] Genersl

Dates (month,
dey, vear)

11-12-8

Amount of Each
Oisbursement This Period

100.00

. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Cade
John Tsoutsouras
5212 Worthington Road
Bethesda, MD 20816

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

Disbursement for:
j Other (specity)

DGmoul 1

Primary

Date {(month,
day, yesr)

10-21-8

Amount of Eech
Disbursement This Period

625.00

. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Cade

B.J's South

Ocean Citv, MD 21842

Purpone of Disbursement

| Fundraiser

}'E'lburumom for: l K] Primary

[ Other (specify)

{__‘i General

Oste (month,
day, veer)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

2575.390

‘UBTOTAL of Disburssments This Page (optional)

11292.66

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)
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CHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

{FOR LINE NUMBER

17

rny information copied from such Reports snd Statements may not be sold or used by sny persan for the purpose of soliciting contributions ar for commercisl
urposes, other than using the name and sddrass of any political committee *o solicit contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

)

DYSON FOR CONGRESS

A. Full Nama, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
John Tsoutsouras

5212 Worthington Road
Bethesda, MD 20816

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee )
Disbursement for: U anuv I__] Genml
r—JOm" (specify)

Dste (month,
day, year)

11-10-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

950.00

8. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Codse
Capital View Club
Hiyatt Regency

400 New Jersev Avenue,
Washington, D.C. 20001

N.W.

Purpose of Disbursement

Reception

Disbursement for: Ll Primary | Genersl

jom« (spacify)

Date imonth,
day, vear)

ii-1lu=-87

Amaunt of Each
Disbursement This Period

981.52
+

C. Full Name, Malling Address end ZIP Code
Aunapolis Hilton

Annapolis, MD

Purpose of Disbursement

Reception

[

Other (specify)

Disbursemant for: [X [ Primary r_](‘.enornl

\
Oate (month, |
davy, year) |

i

11-13-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

9262.99

D. Fuli Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
.M. Pappas

Rte L, Box 177A

Accokeek, MD 20607

Purpose of Disbursement

Consultant fee

Other (specify)

Disbursement for: mprtmlrv L [Gcno;‘ 11-18-87

Dste (month,
day, year)

Amount o! Eech
Disbursement This Period

2500.00

E. Full Nsme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
ewells Caterer Inc.
Dorsey Lane

Bt esda ,' MD

Reds

)t
Yo )

Purpose of Disbursement

) Cake, reception

—"| Other (specify)

" [Disbursement for: mpﬂmuy LJ General—[ 11-11-87

Oate \month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbuisement This Period

910.00

r; Full Nemae, Meiting Address snd ZIP Code

Pappenbaucer Assac.,
Rte 1, Box 177A
Avcokeek, MD 20607

Purpose of Disbursement

Media

r—l Other (specify)

Disbursement for: Lﬂ P'i;“_'v.. T[ana:al | 11-7-87

Dote (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Pariod

6350.00

G. Full Name, Maiiing Address and ZIP Code
[tilian Times

P.oL Box 20241

MD 21204

Towson,

Purpose of Disbursement

!
Ad

Dnsburlomsm for: L)_(_] anarv u General
Other (specify)

Date {(month,
day, year)

11-19-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

60.00

H. Fuil Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

Aberdeen Stationary
W. Bel Alr Avenue
Aberdeen, MD 21001

IPuvpou of Disbursement
Calendars and
Recipt books

Other (specify)

|
‘
Disbursement for: | X | Primary UGencmj

Date (month,
day, vear)

12-3-87

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

13.13

1. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

I
I
|
?
|
|
|
o
i

l
l
!
Oate (month, i
|
|
|
|
|

Amount of Each

Comeast Cablevision day, year) Disbursement This Periad
P.o. Box 636 Cable
I Aberdeen, MD 21001 Disbursement for: | X | Primary U General 12-3-87 14.95
i JiO(har {specify) : |
TATOTAL of Cisbursements This Page {(0ptional) . . ... .. .. i i i e et e e N
/ , 21042.59

'TAL This Period (last pege this line number onty)
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. E SBURSEMENTS Use seperate schedule(s) ] PRGE OF
HEDULE B ITEMIZED DI e 1 5 | 3
' Detailed Summary Psge  [£OR LINE NUMBER
17
ry information copled from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by sny persan for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
.rposes, other than using the name and sddress of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.
wAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
DYSON FOR CONGRESS
A. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {month, |,  Amount of Each
John Tsoutsouras day, yeer) f Disbursement This Period
5212 Worthington Road Consultant fee - |
Bethesda, MD 20816 Disbursement far: | X[ Primary U General 2-4-88 1000.00
Other (specify)
B. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each
.M. Pappas day, year) Disbursement This Period
Rte 1, Box 177A | t fee —
Accokeek, MD 20607 Disbursement for: Primary Genera) 1-26-88 4500 400
I Other (specity) .
C. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Cade Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
Skinderis Imports day, vear) Disbursement This Period
Zorba Cafe Caterer
1612 - 20th Street, N.W. Disbursement for: ‘ X| Primary UGmeua 2-4-88 210.50
T Washington, D.C. 20009 Other (specity) B
- D. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code [ Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
llarriman Communication Center Time Code burn in dav.year) | Disbursement This Period
. VHS
™~ 430 S. Capital Street - - :
Washington, D.C. 20003 | Disbursement for | x]Primary | [General | 2-10-88 118.72
- ] Other (specity)
-
;. E. Full Name, Msiling Address and Z21P Code Purpose of Disbursement T Date (month, Amount of Each
] day, year) Disbursement This Periou
P~ Disbursement for: u Primary L_[ General
- _J Other (specify) |
o
F. Full Name, Mslling Address and Z1P Code Purpose of Disbursement ! Date (month, Amount of Each
<t day, year) Disbursement This Period
| l
r~ | Disbursement for: Primary General |
8 Lo QOther (specify) f
o G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement f Date (month, Amount of Each
| | day, year) ! Disbursement This Period
- | '
Disbursement for: Lj Primary U General
j Other (specify) l
H. Full Name. Meiling Address znd 21P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, vear} Oisbursement This Period
I
|
I
| Disbursement for: Primar General
i or [ Jrimary [ JGoneral
| l)ther (specify) J
1. Full Name, Mailing Acdress snd ZiP Code Purpose of Disbursement i Date {(month, | Amount of Each
day, year) | Disbursement This Period
|
Ll)isbursemen( for: Primary u General | i
. |
1 || Other (specity) |
T
BTOTAL of Disbursaments This Page (OPtioNaI) . . . ... . ... e e e e e p
_ _ s >829.22
\\ !
' TAL This Period (l1ast page this lin@ numbaer only) . .. .. ... . . % 26251.21
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‘F?.QR 3 0 ma Dyson For Congress Cornittee
-~ Mrs. Marion R. Fedas
Treasurer

518 N. Paradise Road

Aberder and 21001}
1qf 052604 )
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March 29, 1988

Mr. Donnald Anderson

Clerk of the House

Office of Records & Registrations
1036 Longworth House Offfce Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

1€ WVA L

RE: Amendments to the following reports. Letter Enclosed

5 21

June 30, 1987 Repore

Page 12 of 14, line 17, block F

T.M. Pappas, $1000.00 Consultant Fee, May 7, 1987

€7§%3£4a(a;9't;gri&72¢u¢5i<p//

Marion R. Fedas
Treasurer
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Congressmean Roy Dyson
P.O. Box Five

Great Mills, Md. 20634
March 27, 1988

S

/ ‘-,

—
3 []
4

‘

5.
e *

s, Marion R, Fedas
- 518 North Feradise Rd.

L4
. ¥
L
L,
L . ;,, 556,";1(&&:2, Mﬂ«e’j‘.’-’aﬂd’ .
£ S g L ' -
£ - o 2100t
c e culcTewmlgon L
~ > R T T e I BERE .

. Qlere is are two iferms on our teports which were anisreported. I would

N __ tife you fo file anmnm{mmtcmmmg them. It was reported that
- consultant foes which were paid £5'me were paid to Hfr. Andy Hira

-

!

and Hr. Jofen Tsutiouras during the year 1987. In réafity, 1 only fad

~ g > f._‘i- & S > - W ey - . .
- them cdsl 252 chiecks for me, vhick gyere incorrectly made out in their

o names, but thy prs vy Lead B0

3 0

I would appreciate it very much if you soould male such amendments
) as necessary to correct this oversight, In naticipation of your assistance
- in this matter, I thank you in advanece.” - N

\s,,_’i' L gy ; _‘:‘V‘A
(";4.. “
Sincerely yours,
‘—//7’-—‘ Bince teB oo e > v ra ~mi ) o3 "\.
—=27_ 657% o>
om ‘Pappas
B A, v, M feiam Tewmom -




Dear John:

Well, its that time of year again. | have been

going over my tax papers to do my taxes and

| realized that | had some consultant fees, which | pay
taxes on, were In your name. As

you probably remember, | had you cash some

checks for me while you were here.

| have made the proper amendments to our FEC
reports to correct this, therefore, you need

n~t worry sbout repurting it on your taxes,
because | will be reporting it on mine.

Best regasds to you and yeur femily. b
Sincerely yours,

Tom Pappas
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Congressman Roy Dyson
P.O. Box Five
Great Mills, Md. 20634

fMarch 26, 1988

The Belvedear CoRdo®™
Apartment 906

1600 N. Oak St.
Rosslyn, Va. 22209

Decar Andy:

| understand your new job Is working out really well. | am
happy for you.

Well, its that time of year again. | have been

going over my tax papers to do my taxes and

| realized that | had some consultant fees, which | pay
taxes on, were In your name. As

you probably remaember, | had you cash some

checks for me while you were here.

| have made the proper amendments to our FEC
reports to correct this, therefore, you necd
not worry ccout reporting It on your taxes,
beezuse | will be reporiing i on mine.

Best regards to you and your family.

Sincercly yours,

Tora Poppas
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December 31, 1987 Report

>

Amcndments:

Page 4 of 15, line 17, bhlock D

T.M. Pappas, $650.00 Connultant Fee, July 31, 1987

Pape 9 of 15, line 17, Bk 1

T.M. Pappas, S1000.00 Cmaltant Fee, September 24, 1987
Page 11 of 15, line 17, block H

T.M. Pappas, $6.2,.00 Consultant Fee, October 21, 1987
Page 12 of 15, line 17, block A

T.M. Pappas, $950.00 Connultant Fee, Novenmber 10, 1987

71'("‘(-4)\' Z, j/j:«.,d/

Mirion R. Fedas
Treasurer
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Amcndment @
Page 5 of 5, line 17, block A
T.M. Pappas, $1000.00 Consultant Feo, Februamy o, 19K8
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o ’
999 E Street, N.W. 83113 P 9
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ns’nv E

MUR # 2599
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC ~ 4/12/88
DATE OF NOTIFICATION
TO RESPONDENTS
4/19/88
STAFF MEMBER: Deborah Curry

COMPLAINANTS: Mark Frazer, Chairman
lst Congressional District Republican
Committee

RESPONDENTS : Dyson for Congress Committee and Marion

R. Fedas, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5)(A) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.3(b)(4) (i) and 8 104.9(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint
filed by Mark Frazer, Chairman, on behalf of lst Congressional
District Republican Committee against Dyson for Congress
Committee (hereinafter "Dyson Committee") and Marion R. Fedas, as
treasurer. (Attachment 1.) Specifically, Complainant alleges
that the Dyson campaign may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (5) (a)
as well as 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(b) (4)(i) and 104.9(a) with regard
to disbursements by the campaign to certain individuals.
Complainant supports this allegation with newspaper articles that
revealed that certain disbursements may not have been accurately
reported by the Dyson Committee. On May 2, 1988, Complainant

filed a supplement to the complaint. (Attachment 2).
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On May 4, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel received a
request for an extension of time from the Dyson Committee. The
Dyson Committee requested an extension of 30 days to allow for
sufficient time to review the complaint and to provide for an
appropriate period of time for the staff to regroup due to the
sudden death of Tom Pappas, who served as campaign manager. On
May 11, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel granted
Respondents' request for an extension of time until June 6, 1988,
to respond to the Commission's notification of complaint. The

Dyson Committee's response was received by the Commission on June

‘."
-— 6, 1988. A report with appropriate recommendations will be
~ circulated to the Commission upon review of the information
= submitted by Respondents.

” Lawrence M. Noble
~ General Counsel
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‘ Associate G neral Counsel
o
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Attachments

1. Complaint

2. Supplement to the Complaint
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July 12, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2599
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Dear Commissioners:

C

In your April 19th response to my request for an investigationi

of Representative Royden P. Dyson's campaign finance reports,
you asked me to supply you with any additional information that
might be of help to you.

Since my letter to you, several news organizations have
been investigating the nature and source of certain campaign
contributions to Congressman Dyson. I have enclosed copies, for
your information, of articles that have appeared since my initial
letter to you.

If I may be of further assistance please let me know.

Sincerely,

Take Drape

Mark Frazer
Chairman

Enclosures
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ROY DYSON \
Realized 814,000 from event

Unisys official

arronged .
fund-raiser

for Dyson

By John Fairbal}
Evening Sup Staff

WASHINGTON — Dennis Mitch-
ell, a Unisys Corp. executive impli--
cated in the Pentagon fraud and
bribery probe, arranged a campaign
fund-raiser for Maryland Rep. Roy
Dyson last July, a few months after
Dysou proposed additional funding
for a defense system made by Uni-
sys.

The fund-raiser netted Dyson, D-
1st, about $14,000, Dyson aide Kath-
erine Tucker said yesterday in re-
sponse to a reporter’s inquiries.

Tucker said the fund-raiser had
no connection to Dyson's support of
Unisys programs. She sa'd the late
Tom M. Pappas, Dyson's longtime
aide who died May 1, may have
asked Mitchell to arrange the fund-
raiser held July 9 at a Manhattan ho-
tel.

She said, “New York City is tra- .
ditionally a very good place to raise
mooey” and Mitchell was in a posi-
tion to know potentia) contributors.

See DYSON, A8, Col. 1

DYSON, From Al

Tucker initially said hat Charles
F. Gardner, a defense industry coo-
sultant and former Unisys executive
also implicated In the probe, had ar
ranged the fund-raiser. But she said
she checked with another Dyson aide
familiar with the fund-raiser and

was told Mitchell had besa respoasi- .
ble. '

doesn’t koow Mitchell,
Tucker said, explaining that Pappas
daalt with the Unisys executive ln.

connection with the fund-raiser. She

said Dyson went to the fund-Taiser
but Mitchell didn’t attend. '

. The FBI bas searched the home
pf Mitchell, marketing manager at
Unisys' survelllance and fire control
division in Great Neck, N.Y. m
hgents also have searched Unisys
pifices and Gnmmw;‘:::
ta Gardner's tele

i PP'-'}?. tion into suspected fraud
and bribery involving military con-

acts.
? Neither FBI nor Justice Depart-
‘ment officials have sald what they
Were seeking in the .searches not
what they learned from tapping
Gardner’s phone. Law enforcement
officials say the investigation into
puspected fraud and bribery involv-
fng military contracts focuses on
consultants, contractors and Penta-

gon employees.
*  But some newspapers have re-
that investigators also are ex-

amining the relationship of Gardner
with Dyson and Rep. Bill Chappell
Jr.. D-Fla., chairman of the defens<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>